
From: Samantha Green

To: Melissa Garber

Subject: BP Extension Request 43656_9JK0371A

Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 4:22:55 PM

Melissa,

 

We show the expiration date for building permit 43656 as 7/16. Materials have arrived in market for

this site and we need to renew the permit to schedule a construction start date.

 

Please accept this as a renewal request and advise the next steps.

 

Thank you,

 

Samantha Green

Site Acquisition Manager

samantha.green@ericsson.com 

www.ericsson.com
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